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Jan. 18/34.

Sir:-

I have to acknowledge receipt of your letter

of the 9th instant with reference to the agreement

forwarded in connection with the Lake Resort on the

White Bear Reserve, between this department and the

Town of Carlyle.

You are hereby authorized to extend up to

$800.00 for relief supplies for the White Bear

Indians. This will be charged to the Relief Vote

for the present but the amount will be refunded

from rentals when paid by the Municipality.

Your obedient servant,

Könnt T. R. K.

Acting Secretary.

W.Murison, Esq..Inspestor of Indian Agnesies, ogina, Sask.,

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, volume 7542, lle 29,108-8, pt. l)
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